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Implementation of technology solutions NERC          
Addendum #1 

 
 

 FINANCE OFFICE 
  7 North Dixie Highway · Lake Worth, Florida 33460 · Phone: 561-586-1674 

 
Addendum No. 1 

RFP 15-101 
      

  

 IMPLEMENTATION OF TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS NERC 
 

Each recipient of this Addendum No. 1 to the Request for Proposal (RFP) who responds to the RFP 
acknowledges all of the provisions set forth in the RFP and agrees to be bound by the terms thereof.  This 
addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add information and clarification and become part of the above 
referenced RFP. 
 
 
CLARIFICATION:  
 
1. What is the preferred deployment model - On-Premise or Cloud model? 

A: On Premise 
 

2. Do you have a target date for having a system implemented and rollout strategy (1 site, 1 region, 1 BU, 
big bang, etc.)? 
A: January 30, 2015 
 

3. When would you be taking decision on final vendor? 
A: January 20, 2015 
 

4. In order to price the solution we will need to know the number of users required by role. Could you please 
provide the total user count as well as the breakdown by role/frequency of usage?  
a) Regular Users- typically access the system every day up to once a week (Sample Roles: System 

Administrator, Compliance Documentation Managers, Compliance Auditors, and Core Compliance 
Coordinators etc.)  
A:  1 (one)                                      
 

b) Medium Users- typically access the system less than once a week but more than once a quarter 
(Sample Roles: Compliance Monitors, Control Testers, and Remediation Plan Users etc.) 
A: 0 (zero) 
 

c) Light Users- typically access the system less than once a quarter (Sample Roles: Issue Tracking 
Users, Reporting Users etc.)        
A:  1 (one)                                                        
 

d) Mass Users- Read only Users, Annual Survey Users 
A: 0 (zero) 

 
5. What compliance regulation besides NERC are you concerned about? 

A: None 
 

6. Do you currently use SIEM technology? 
A: No 
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7. Are you looking to monitor both network and security devices for compliance requirements? 

A: Yes 
 

8. Would penetration testing be a part of this RFP? 
A: No 
 

9. How many devices would need to be monitored? 
A: We are looking for a ‘system solution’ as opposed to devices 
 

10. How many applications need to be monitored? 
A: 1 (one) 
 

11. What is the timeframe for implementation? 
A: Immediate 
 

12. Does City of Lake worth want to implement a solution which can address ‘all NERC Standards including 
but not limited to the Critical Infrastructure Protection (CIP) and Operations and Planning (O&P) 
requirements at once? Or, Is Lake Worth open to the idea of phased approach of implementing NERC 
CIP version 5 compliance management solution first and later increase the scope to managing other 
NERC areas? 
A: Phased approach 
 

13. What is the expectation from vendors against managing ‘Operations and Planning (O&P)’ as mentioned 
in the RFP? Need more explanation here. 
A: We are open to options and alternative recommendations 

 
14. Is this the final RFP based on whose response the decision of contract award will be taken? Or, are we 

expecting a detailed requirements questionnaire later? 
A: Final 
 

 
 
Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below.  This Addendum 
forms an integral part of the RFP documents and therefore must be executed and submitted with your proposal.   
 
 
 
Issued By: City of Lake Worth    Signed By: _____________________ 
  Finance Office       Hirut Darge 
  December 18, 2014           Purchasing Agent 
 
  
            

PROPOSER/Company  

Name:__________________________________________________________________     

Signed By: __________________________ Print Name: __________________________ 

Title: ______________________________  Date: _______________________________ 


